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Miller, Steve

From: ’ Lewin, Brittany

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 3:33 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: resolution draft request

Attachments: 2011 Stars of Life_Harsdorf.doc

Hi Steve:

I'm told you are the person to talk to regarding resolution drafts. If so, please draft the attached resolution.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks so much!

Brittany Lewin
Office of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf

2011 Stars of
Life_Harsdorf.do... »}7




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE !

2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

—

Relating to: commending the 2011 Stars of Life honorees.

Whereas, emergency medical service (EMS) professionals serve thousands of

E=
Wisconsinites every year and provide life-saving treatments and<grescue

operations throughout the state; and

P{'oFesSa onals P
Whereas, fmergency medical personnel often work in dangerous situations to

help those in need of immediate care, placing their own safety at risk; and

7 Whereas, the Professional Ambulance Association of Wisconsin and the
@ Amerlcan Ambulafg Association are dedicated to advocatlng;‘\F and promotmg@/llé)}
\9/ xcellence in e /gi;
10 Whereas, the Professmnal Ambulance Association of Wisconsin and the
11 American Ambulance Association annually recognize as Stars of Life those E%
12 professionals who stand out among their peers for their exceptional achievements in
13 Emgngenqy care and on September 21, 2011, honored 21 Stars of Life at a ceremony

@ @lﬁm Green Bay, Wisconsin; and




2011 - 2012 Legislature ,

Q‘? Jw;reas, Btars.of hife

Neminate Sfors of
service directors Zﬂndi&%rdﬂdq for ac mphsflments in EMS care as outstanding

ambulance service employees; on- duty 0 off—duty service above the call of duty,

(ofessionals emgstrated
setting significant records; skills ar;zf ab1ht1 as avj EM [) & @;’ve image

focal
and commitment@amﬂqﬁr’gtﬁd%é k)dﬂ&/ieader

ip in development of/’(community \
j

e

6 partnerships or programs; aqd/ -
7 Whereas, the 2011 Stars of Life honorees include those serving both rural and
8 urban areas and represent the exceptional care that EMS professionals provide
9 residents of our state; now, therefore, be it
10 Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
11 Wisconsin legislature congratulate the 2011 Stars of Life honorees and commend
12 those receiving this award for their achievements and continuing dedication to their
13 patients and communities.
14 (END)
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FROM THE SRM:......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT W

Whereas, ambulance service directors nominate EMS professionals to be Stars
of Life honorees for their accomplishments as outstanding ambulance service
employees; on-duty or off-duty service above the call of duty; significant
record-setting; derhonstrated EMS skills and abilities; demonstrated positive image
and commitment; or leadership in the development of local community partnerships

or programs; and




Parisi, Lori

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 10:53 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3013/1 Topic: Stars of Life

Please Jacket LRB 11-3013/1 for the SENATE.




